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are identical to those of a similar Statutue of the United Kingdom 

The grounds upon which the certificate should be 

revoked are not suggested in the despatch. It may, of course, be ' 

implied that the Certificate was procured for some ulterior 
purpose and that Moses did not intend to contineu residing in Canada 

at the time of the grant, but while #this may be inferred from the 

letter, it is not expressly stated. For this reason the Secretary 

of State would have considerable difficulty in revoking the 

Certificate or making a recommendation to Council for its revocation.
The despatch also refers to a similar despatch of the 

27th of January, 1923, regarding the case of Abraham ZLrahy and 

asks whether such reports should continue to be made. I am directed 

by the Secretary of State to inform you that such reports are 
always acceptable, and while it may be that action cannot be taken 

on the case referred toç or on several other cases, very important 

information may be communiiated in this way.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

(sgd) Thomas Mulvey,

Under-Secretary of State.
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